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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFQ No. 901820
for

Fire and Intrusion Alarm Services
Networking/Bidders Conferences held on August 1, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) Document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions
Q1) Is Small, Local & Emerging Business (SLEB) Participation suggested or required for this bid?  
A1) Bidders are not required to be a certified SLEB vendor or subcontract to a certified SLEB vendor to bid for this RFQ; however, SLEB participation is encouraged. Prime bidders who are certified as SLEBs are qualified to receive preferential points per the County SLEB program. For more information on SLEB, please visit: https://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q2) Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 6 (Intrusion Alarm & Reporting Services) lists the following items.  




(8) Installation of new systems.



(9) Replacement or upgrade of systems.
Can the County clarify that the cost for these items are included in this RFQ? Are quotes to be provided after the fact?
A2) These services are included in this RFQ to be provided on “as-needed” basis. Quotes are to be provided after the fact, upon request. 
Q3) Are bidders required to submit pricing for Fire Extinguishers under Supplemental Bid? 
A3) The County is requesting Supplemental Bid for informational purposes only. Bidders are not required to provide information requested under the Supplemental Bid. Information provided under the Supplemental Bid will not be used as part of the bid evaluation.
Q4) For fire extinguisher testing, can bidders provide pricing for testing only? For anything else such as Hydrostatic testing, 6-year inspection, and re-charging, etc., can bidders provide quotes as a deficiency?
A4) Yes, pricing can be provided for testing only. The County is requesting these pricing under the Supplemental Bid for informational purposes only. Information provided under the Supplemental Bid will not be used as part of the bid evaluation. 
Q5) The Bid Form indicates a “1 Time Reprogramming Fee” under Monitoring Services. Can the County clarify if this fee is for programming only and does NOT include any possible new equipment that may be needed?
A5) The 1 Time Reprogramming Fee is used for all updates and/or reprogramming necessary to integrate into the current system(s). If equipment needs to be replaced, the County will ask the awarded bidder to provide quotation on an “as-needed” basis. 
Q6) Under Inspection Services of the Bid Form, the “5 Year Inspection Fee (Title 19)” is not calculated into any of the other totals. Can the County clarify this isn’t an error.
A6) The one-time inspection fee for the 5 Year Inspection Fee (Title 19) is not included in the Grand Total per building, but is included in the Region Grand Total for 3 Years.
Q7) Will alternate terms and conditions be considered for only the Monitoring Services?
Any contract(s) that may result from this RFQ will be signed between the County and the awarded bidder(s). Any changes in the County’s terms and conditions and the suggested terms and conditions of the awarded bidder(s) will be subject to the County Counsel’s review and approval.  If bidders take exceptions to the RFQ requirements, bidders may list any exceptions or clarifications under EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS section of Exhibit A (page 12). The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q8) Is Sprinkler Inspection required to be compliant with NFPA 25 California Amended Edition 2013? 
A8) Yes, the inspections for these systems must match up with what is required per NFPA 25 California Amended Edition 2013 and/or the newest edition.
Q9) The Fire Smoke Dampers are listed in Exhibit E (Device Information). Is testing for these devices required as part of this RFQ? Can the County clarify if bidders can provide a quote for this testing when it is due, which is every 4 years?  
A9) The awarded bidder will be asked to test these devices on “as-needed” basis. The County will ask the awarded bidder to provide a quote for testing these items when they are due. 
Q10) What time is testing/inspection to be completed outside of normal business hours? Can the County clarify if testing includes ALL inspections and ALL equipment?
A10) If fire alarm testing is not listed during normal business hours, the awarded bidder will work with the General Services Agency-Building Maintenance Department’s (GSA-BMD) Supervisor to have these tests scheduled. 
EXHIBIT C
VENDOR BID LIST

RFQ No. 901820 - Fire and Intrusion Alarm Services
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have responded to RFQ No. 901820 and/or been issued a copy of this RFQ.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	  A-A Lock & Alarm, Inc.
	Jim Mac Lauchlan
	( 510 ) 639-2150
	645 E. 14th St.
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	service@aalock.com

	  ADT Security Services, Inc.
	Aaron Davidson
	( 510 ) 786-5060
	4511 Willow Rd Suite 8
	PLEASANTON
	CA
	adavidson@adt.com

	  BMT International Security Services
	Rory Parker
	( 800 ) 370-8656
	818 27th Street, Lower Floor
	OAKLAND
	CA
	bmt.intl@yahoo.com

	  Commercial Protective Services
	Raquel Dean
	( 510 ) 589-0281
	5530 Boscell Commons
	FREMONT
	CA
	rdean@cpssecurity.com

	  Global Security Systems Inc
	LIOR RUBIN
	( 510 ) 420-8411
	4341 Piedmont Ave # 201
	OAKLAND
	CA
	GLOBALSECURITYSYSTEMS@JUNO.COM

	  Highcom Security Services Inc.
	Schneider Greg
	( 510 ) 893-7600
	1440 Broadway #405
	OAKLAND
	CA
	greg@highcomsecurityservices.com

	  HSM Honeywell Security
	benjamin Palmer
	( 510 ) 252-5600
	48377 Fremont Blvd #113
	FREMONT
	CA
	bpalmer2@stanleyworks.com

	  INTEGRAL PROTECTION INC.
	Joel Feder
	( 510 ) 633-1664
	675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 249
	OAKLAND
	CA
	joefeder@integralprotection.com

	  JenTek Integrated Systems
	Terry Abbey
	( 925 ) 200-3388
	7492 Alder Ct,
	PLEASANTON
	CA
	tabbey@comcast.net

	  Lifeguard Monitoring
	Glynis Alaniz
	( 510 ) 969-8369
	P.O.Box 3823
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	galaniz@lifeguardprotection.com

	  MACO Security Products
	Judy Green
	( 510 ) 655-1043
	4505 Martin Luther King, Jr. Way
	OAKLAND
	CA
	msp@att.net

	  Pacific Auxiliary Fire Alarm Co
	Douglas Shackley
	( 415 ) 467-9393
	1380 Carlton Place
	LIVERMORE
	CA
	doug@pafa.com

	  Stanley Convergent Security
	Andrew Brown
	( 650 ) 428-1872
	47225 Fremont Blvd
	FREMONT
	CA
	andrew.brown@sbdinc.com

	ACME Security Services
	Steven Harris
	510-483-6584
	1600 Factor Ave.
	San Leandro
	CA
	sharris@locks.com

	ACT General Building Construction Inc
	Miguel Tolmo
	( 510 ) 532-3957
	3906 Allendale Ave
	OAKLAND
	CA
	act@act4construction.com

	Additional Technology Security
	Jonathan Okina
	( 510 ) 887-9888
	1336 West Winton Ave
	HAYWARD
	CA
	jonathano@us-alarm.com

	AEKO Consulting
	Gboyega Aladegbami
	( 510 ) 763-2356
	1939 Harrison Street, #420
	OAKLAND
	CA
	gboyega@aeko.com

	All-Guard Alarm Systems, Inc.
	Denis Cooke
	( 510 ) 887-7055
	23194 Kidder St
	HAYWARD
	CA
	josborne@allguardsystems.com

	Allied Security Service
	 
	650-871-8959
	130 Produce Ave., #D
	South S.F.
	CA
	contactus@allied24.com 

	Arktos Incorporated
	James Robinson
	( 510 ) 728-2144
	3055 Alvarado Street, Suite 102
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	jim@arktosincorporated.com

	Battalion One Fire Protection
	Sandra Louis
	(510) 725-5956
	14755 Catalina St.
	SAN LEANDRO
	CA
	slouie@battaliononefire.com

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	Bay Alarm 
	Melodie Rincon
	(925) 808-4805
	9836 Kitty Ln
	Oakland
	CA
	Melodie.rincon@bayalarm.com

	Orr Protection Systems
	Bill Yellin
	925-251-0000
	7083 Commerce Cir.
	Pleasanton
	CA
	byellin@orrprotection.com

	Pacific Security Systems Inc
	Igor Derkachoff
	( 925 ) 934-2288
	150 North Wiget Lane, Suite 104
	PLEASANTON
	CA
	igor@psscctv.com

	Protection One
	Peter Fitch
	925-602-0500
	4090 Nelson Ave., #F
	Concord
	CA
	p1@protection1.com

	RN Security Co.
	Richard Notzon
	510-786-2767
	1336 W. Winton Ave.
	Hayward
	CA
	rich@rnsecuritycompany.com

	Security Central Inc DBA Reed Brothers Security
	Ronald Reed
	( 510 ) 652-2477
	4432 Telegraph Avenue
	OAKLAND
	CA
	accounting@reedbrothers.com

	Sentry Alarm Systems
	Joshua Biehl
	510-763-2727
	330 2nd St., #203
	Oakland
	CA
	jbiehl@sentryalarm.com

	Siemens Building Technologies
	Denise Moore
	510-783-6000
	2525 Barrington Ct.
	Hayward
	CA
	denise.moore@siemens.com

	Signawest Systems Inc
	Priscila Kunkel
	( 510 ) 795-9999
	7300-D Central Avenue
	NEWARK
	CA
	ptkunkel@signawest.com

	Cosco Fire Protection, Inc.
	Adam Thors
	 (925) 455-2751
	7455 Longard Rd
	Livermore
	CA
	athors@coscofire.com

	Fire Protection Specialists
	Ed Looney
	(510) 600-3776
	26203 Production Ave. Ste 8
	Hayward
	CA
	sales@firesprotectionspecialist.net
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